



Lucia Machado Perez

About Me

Born and raised in Manteca, California, I am 18 years old and am currently a senior at Ripon High School. I am heavily involved at my school and participate weekly at my church. Keeping myself engaged in my community has helped me evolved into a better and well socialized person.

My Contact

✉ lamperez522@gmail.com

☎ (209) 483-9864

📍 14150 Prescott Rd, Manteca CA
95336

🌐 luciamachadoperez@weebly.com

Hard Skill

- Analytic and critical thinker
- Strong effective communicator
- Organized
- Collaborative team player

References

Jill Mortensen
Ripon High Activities Director
Phone: (209) 541- 6907
Email: jmortensen@riponusd.net

Richard Morris
Farmer
Phone: (209) 482-0976
Email: rickmorris3159@gmail.com

Elizabeth Leja
Teacher Aid for Special Ed.
Phone: (209) 640 - 2171
Email: beanieleja@aol.com

Education Background

- Ripon High School
2020 - May 24, 2024

Professional Experience

ASB Leadership - Spirit Commissioner, Junior Class Publicity Officer, Spirit Coordinator - Ripon High School

August 2021 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Organize and develop events for the student body.
- Fill out purchase orders and procedure forms.
- Publicize and create posters to communicate with the student body.
- Interact with individuals to promote school spirit, every week.

Ripon Sober Grad Ambassador - Ripon High School

2023- Present

Key responsibilities:

- Creates creative and digital post that engages to the student body and community
- Communicates RSG events and promote activity on campus
- Contributes and helps facilitates fundraisers to maximize inflow of funds

Sacred Heart Club President - Ripon High School

2020- Present

Key responsibilities:

- Constructed and organized canned food drive and donated to local food bank
- Researched and communicated with local charities
- Led meetings and constructed plans for the future
- Raised and donated money to national causes

FFA Swine Member - Ripon High School

2022 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Constructed efficient feeding schedules to maximize weight gain and health
- Calculated budget and documented all procedures for pig
- Community outreach to the publicize product.
- Establish strong relationship with pig for showmanship